7CPHC August 2014 Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order by President Diane Lang at 7:27 PM

Members/Guests: There were no new members or guest present for the July meeting.

Review/Approve July Minutes:

Minutes were reviewed and motion made by Rhonda to approve the July 2014 minutes. Linda provided the second. The club carried the motion.

Treasurer's Report:

Denise provided the account balances for both the CCC and Open programs. This information is not recorded in the minutes for public display but available at any meeting. No invoices, receipts or other bills were submitted for payment. Sue made a motion to approve the Treasurer's report and Linda provided a second. The club carried the motion.

Old Business:

Denise gave us an update on our Open show held July 20th at White Rock Ranch. Overall, the show was well received despite being the smallest show for the Open Club to date with just 13 horses registering for the day. Our show date was competing with the Salinas Rodeo and we lost approximately \$600 that we hope to recoup at our next Open Show on August 23rd-24th.

Reminder to everyone that our combined 7CPHC/Sun Coast Pinto show will be held at the Watsonville Fairgrounds on Aug 23rd and 24th. Ranch versatility classes have been added to the premium and our judges will be Judy Wright and Sue Gruber.

Diane reminded us again that the annual CCC meeting will be held in Sacramento later this month. Please let Diane know if you have any suggestions or other motions that you would like her to bring up during the meeting. Diane indicated that there would be a discussion regarding year end awards and whether to possibly do away with the saddles and do something different of equal value. Diane and many members of our club feel that each Division should carry itself and pay for their own saddle and other awards and if not then they should get sponsors. If any Division cannot support their own saddle then other Divisions shouldn't have to pay for it, etc...

New Business:

Diane was contacted by Janet Radford regarding a show facility that opened up in Corning, CA and suggested that we move our joint CCC show between CPHC and 7CPHC to Corning. Janet toured the new Corning facility on her own so Diane has not seen the new facility as of yet. The Corning facility has never had a paint show and Janet thinks it would draw exhibitors from Oregon. Janet also mentioned that she wasn't sure she wanted our 7CPHC to be a part of their joint venture anymore after 14 years of co-managing the annual show together. In addition, Janet said she was going to take our 7CPHC April 24-25 show dates. Diane confirmed that 7CPHC has had the April 24-25 dates for 20 plus years. Janet's CPHC has had their 4/1-2 show dates for 20 plus years and that we are not going to give up our dates.

Diane was also contacted by Shane Ellis from CCPHC (Central California Paint Horse Club aka Bakersfield Club) inviting 7CPHC to join their club in Paso Robles for a joint venture show in March 26-29, 2015. Shane's group is a younger, growing club. They want to join with a successful, experienced club to learn how we manage/run our shows and they are willing to accommodate our schedule and run a 4 day show splitting expenses 50/50.

After much discussion by the members in attendance, Denise made a motion to leave CPHC and go with CCPHC/Bakersfield for our CCC joint venture show. Rhonda provided the second and the club carried the motion. Diane said she would send a letter to Janet thanking CPHC for all their years of partnership.

With 7CPHC joining Bakersfield for the show in Paso Robles in March 2015, Jeff suggested we allow Janet and her club to use our April 24-25 dates for this next year only and then reclaim for all subsequent years thereafter. Discussion on this will continue into next month's meeting.

Diane reminded everyone that the time for making any motions or rule changes for next year is coming up. Please bring your motions to the club for discussion and voting.

Upcoming show dates:	SJPHC at Rancho Murieta, Sept. 6 & 7
-	SJPHC at Brookside, Sept. 19, 20 & 21
	TVPHC at CRC in Temecula, Oct. 5 & 5
	CCPHC at Bakersfield, Oct. 17, 18 & 20

Wrap Up:

As always your attendance at our club meetings is greatly appreciated. Meeting attendance and sign in rosters are always available to view on our 7CPHC website. Member registration and sponsorship forms are located on our website as well.

Sue made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 pm. Rhonda provided the second and the motion was approved and passed

Our next meeting will be held <u>September 9th</u> at 7:00 PM At Mtn. Mike's on Tennant and Monterey. See you all there!